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Docket No. 030-13763 License No. 37-17987-01
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David F. Hartley

General Superintendent

Homer City Coal Processing Corporation
P.O. Box 47

Homer City, PA 15748

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO REPLY TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION AND DISPUTED
VIOLATIONS, AND WITHDRAWAL OF NOTICE OF VIOLATION, INSPECTION
03013763/2007001, HOMER CITY COAL PROCESSING CORPORATION

Dear Mr. Hartley:

This refers to your February 4, 2008, response to our January 14, 2008, letter, and enclosed
Notice of Violation (NOV) and your February 1, 2008, and March 17, 2008, facsimiles regarding
shutter test records submitted to the NRC Region | office. Our letter and NOV described three
Severity Level |V violations identified during an inspection. Your correspondence provides
clarifying information and disputes two of the violations (Violations A and C), and provides
corrective actions that you have taken to prevent violations in the future.

During the inspection conducted on November 29, 2007, and January 11, 2008, David Collins,
of my staff, attempted to review the records of the annual reviews of your radiation protection
program, required by 10 CFR 20.1101(c). The records of annual reviews of your radiation
protection program for the years 2005 and 2006 were not available, and the NRC issued a
violation on January 14, 2008.

Your February 4, 2008, Reply to Notice of Violation, explains that the 2005 audit was removed
from the files to perform the 2006 audit, and that both documents were not placed back into the
files, and were either misfiled or accidently disposed of indicating that these audits were
completed, but that the documentation of the audits had been lost. Based on this new
information, NRC has determined that the violation of 10 CFR 20.1101(c) did not occur.
Therefore, Violation A in the NOV regarding the failure to perform an annual review of your
radiation protection program as required by 10 CFR 20.1101(c) for the years 2005 and 2006,
that was enclosed with our January 14, 2008 letter, is withdrawn. Our records will be amended
to reflect this change. The NRC notes, however, that contrary to 10 CFR 20.2102(a)(2), Homer
City Coal Processing Company did not retain documentation of the annual reviews of the
radiation protection program content and implementation for the years 2005 and 2006. This
violation is considered minor in nature and is not subject to formal NRC enforcement.

With regard to Violation C in the NOV, involving the failure to perform device shutter operability
testing, in accordance with Condition 19.A of NRC License No. 37-17987-01, you clarified that
records of device shutter operability testing were complete and available for the time periods
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cited in the violation, and that copies of the records were provided during the inspection. Based
on further review of your statements and documentation provided during the inspection, and
information provided in facsimiles provided to the NRC Region | Office on February 1, 2008,
and March 17, 2008, the NRC concludes that this issue was not fully reviewed during the
inspection and that the shutter operability testing required by Condition 19.A of NRC License
No. 37-17987-01 did occur. Therefore, Violation C in the NOV regarding the failure to perform
device shutter and operability testing is withdrawn. Our records will be amended to reflect this
change.

With regard to Violation B in the NOV for the failure to perform sealed source leak testing as
required by Condition 15.A of NRC License No. 37-17987-01, thank you for informing us of your
corrective and preventative actions. Your corrective actions will be reviewed during a future
inspection of your licensed program. No further response from you is required regarding this
matter.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC’s “Rules of Practice,” a copy of this letter will be
available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the
Publicly Available Records (PARS) component of NRC’s document system (ADAMS). ADAMS
is accessible from the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html (The Public
Electronic Reading Room).

Your cooperation with us is appreciated and we apologize for any inconvenience.
Sincerely,
Original signed by John D. Kinneman

Brian E. Holian, Director
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

cc:
Joseph Dzielski, Radiation Safety Officer
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
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